
.

,
.

,

LOUIS %NA Post OH(e Bos 1004
E[ j J Chmbne, NC 282Ol-LOO 4

gf
'

,

August 30, 1991

Mr. Theodore S. Sherr, Chief
Domestic Safeguards Branch
Division of Safeguards

and Transportation, NMSS
United States Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Docket No.: '70-3070
Louisiana Energy Services
Claiborne Enrichment Center

~ Radiological Sabotage
File No.: HTS-6046-00-2001.01

Mr. Sherr:

Enclosed is the radiological sabotage analysis for the Claiborne
Enrichment Center required by 10 CFR Part 73.40(a), requested by
your letter dated February 21, 1991, and discussed with D. Kasun
and C. Gaskins of your staff on July 10, 1991. The analysis
concludes there'is no significant impact on the health and safety
of the public from the threat of radiological sabotage at the
Claiborne Enrichment Center.

Please contact me at (704) 373-8466 if there are any questions
concerning this.

f b
Peter G. LeRoy
Licensing Manager

PGL/N11.891

Enclosure

cc: Ms. D. Curran
liarmon, Curran, Gallagher & Spielberg
2001 S Street, 11W
Suite 430
Washington, DC 20009-1125
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